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From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 2:40 PM

To: Mills Hugh

Cc: Love Anne; Harkin Patricia; Burke Dominic; Kilgallen Anne; Kelly
Margaret: McConnell Bill: Eavan MacSherry

Subject: RE: CMO REVIEW

Hugh, this is fine, 1 am happy to discuss further when ready.

Steven

————— Original Message~-—-~

From; Mills Hugh [(mailto:HMills

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 6:18 pM

To:

Cc: O'Rawe Bridget; Fes Eugene; Kelly Jim
Subject: RE; cMO REVIEW

This message ig bound by the disclalmer below,

fStevan,

Apologlies we didn'r get a chance to shire with vou the outcome of rhe
meeting with Etta,

Lan Carson and Noel MeCann, Eugana, Jim, Bridyer attended with e,

Usts asking them to 2nsure that we have

BbEa will be weiting ko all acute Tr
r ssued and in plare,

he naw guidance on Hyponatravmia |

She was comfortable with our plans to look atr the lessons from the inquest,
and despite my encouragement to participate or Appoint g representative, did
nokt wish to take Up at this stage. She felt that the Truse should do thig
rather than it being viowed as her office overseeing the process, I am
discussing the Process with the Chairman oW he has retuyrped from his leave
and hope to agree with Anne O'Brien, who is 2ngaged on the Reqgional Clinical
and Social Care Governanca adgaenda and C3aA L2gal Direcrorate by the end of
next waok,

e sharad with Etra Ehe full background, tncluding the Lnvolvemant ofF the
Roval College, and she Was o complimentary abour the procass wa had travelled,
acknowladying khat rha More vecent information which 2marged following tha
daath of Raychal FRrquson was not something that ya czould have predicred,

< D72 3%an the correspondanca from rhe Coronar, and wa would like ko zaa
how the GMC plan ro resoond, before we wonld be ko definitive aboyr any
fucthar public SuUtput, There are still legal implizations
this at any rata,

whizh rastricr
['"LL kesep in Eouch, a3 wa Prograss, however wonl 2ACOUCAY: input from rha
o

Board in our work and “ill speak to You further abour rhis 15 we firm up our
copos3als,

Hutgh

————— Driginal Maszaga-aaon
From: § . i
Sent: uS Marcn J4133:33

Tor dills Hugh

Subject: RZ: CMO REYVIEY

Hogh, any Pr2jress on capik far LU0 Pevisw? ey i Alsmyzsiong With Ernka
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fﬂnmbbng g0 Last Fricay?

Steven

----- Original Message-----

From: Mills Hugh [mailto:HMills_]

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 9:11 pM

o R

Cc: Kelly Jim; Fee Eugene; O'Rawe Bridget

Subject: RE: CMO REVIEW

This message is bound by the disclaimer below,

Steven/

Thanks. Not sure what the extent of this remit is at this stage,

Dr Campbell advised me that she would see what the Coroner's latter said.
She has now recsived this and has requestad a copy of the report that Murray

Quinn did at the rime of our internal review, I'ya informed Stella about
Ehis,

We've also received a request from tha Family via their solicitor for a copy
Of the report. Wa're taking legal advice on this,

L'l keep you advised on progress,

Hugh
————— Original Message-—----
Sent: 26 February 2004 124 3

To: Mills tlugh

Cet MacSherry Eavan; L Kelly Marqgarert

Subject: CMO REVIEW

Hugh, T am out of the office tor the naxt few days s0 I thought [ would
YU A note regarding Adimin Services discussion on Coronors [nquest lasgt
weak., Membars were happy with the information provided, 'The only query was
vegdrding the ramit fFor rhe CMO Review, [ know YOU are meeting with Eta onp
Friday. Onzce vou have agraed a remit for the Raviaw, could ¥You share this
with s, Many rkhanks,

drop
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This 2-mail is confidential, Any visws or opinions presented are solely
Rhoss of the author and dn not necessarily £2pr2s=nt thosa of WHY3R
unauthorised uss or dissemination of lntormation
strizhly orohibirad,

Any
-mail is

S -

disclosad in this

f2 infarmation contained within khis 2mail is5 ¢ idential, 1
ally orivilegad, [r i3 intend=d only for the stared

d access ko in by any orhar P2r30on is unauthorized, [f you

2 c/Y9U muUst not disclosa, 20DY or circulate or ip any

ly on tha information containad in this email, Such
/

rore
unauthorissd use mav ge ualawful, [F vou have racaeigs, 25 =2mail in arror,
pl2ase intopg e i ol §:lv by telzphone onﬂ or a-mail us 3t
Lonetipadask

and dalets ik qnd a1} coplaes from your 3Y3tam,

miy ilso ba
addrzssea(y)
Are not an addr

other way usa o
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